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“There is properly no history: only biography.”

Emerson

The history of a business is
composed of the lives of
~everyone who was a part of its

to keep
functlonmg, to %mke

improved tie
people wh . We ,
seventy years of caring a “There’s only one way to work...like hell.”
Bette Da




Why are we he
today?

s
. ur and ammonia
are transformed into fertilizer.
But everything begins with the
discovery, mining, and recovery
of phosphate rock.
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~port for phosphate,

D iscovered in 1881, Central

Florida’s phosphate deposits
created hundreds

By the early 1920s, Tampa Bay
was in the midst of an economic
and population

of mining opera-
tions by the turn of
the century. Tampa
Bay became a
major shipping

prompting the
1916 Tampa Board
of Trade to tout the
one million tons of
phosphate rock—
shipped annually—
more than any
other port in the world.

Without access to sufficient
phosphate rock, our plant would
not exist. We transform an insol-
uble raw material into a number
of fertilizer products, but our
success is tightly wedded to that

_ of phosphate mining.

1924

boom, fueled by

| the cigar and fer-
| tilizer industries.
| In the midst of
this feverish eco-

| nomic activity,
U.S. Export
Chemical
Corporation estab-
lished a plant at
what was little
more than a rail
head known as
Tikal, Fla. (now Riverview).
There was only one building:

a powerhouse whose single
diesel electric generator }
supplied not only the company, £
but also residents of Gibsonton
and Riverview. ‘

1924




By 1925, construction
was completed on a
phosphoric acid
plant as well as one
of the country’s first
triple superphos-
phate (TSP) plants.
The Triple Building and e 5
Phosphoric Acid Plant could
produce up to 40 tons of fin-
ished TSP fertilizer product

per day.

Though in 1926 the company
was rocked by economic
problems, 1927 ushered in el
long era of development when
the plant was acquired by the
Tennessee Corporation. The
Tennessee Corporation owned
the Tennessee Copper Company
(TCO), based in Copperhill,
Tennessee, whose copper
smelting operations produced
sulfuric acid. The acquisition of
our fertilizer plant, among
others, provided TCC with an
economical way to utilize
sulfuric acid.

“'the ani-

“‘Alllgators such as t
killed in 1924—were not

uncommon during the plant’s
early-years. In time, animals
were not viewed as adversaries,
as the capture of an alligator
near the Ammonia Plant in
May 1972 attests. Four men
lifted the 8 foot - 5 inch bull
into the back of a pickup for
transport to the banks of the
Alafia River where he was
released. Now we work closely
with state environmental agen-
cies and conservation groups to
return animals-to the land.
Wealso -
return the EEAT
land to i

mals in
the form
of wet-—
lands and
wildlife

refuges.
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Office Building under construc-
tion, January 28, 1930

Before the Sulfuric Acid plant
went on-line in 1929, sulfuric
acid from Copperhill, Tennessee
was stored in several small steel
tanks. These days our storage
tanks not only are constantly
tested for structural integrity,
but are surrounded by
polyethylene-lined cement
berms to ensure environmental
protection.

Construction of tanks in 1924

8

In the same year that Charles
Lindbergh crossed the Atlantic
from New York to Paris, the
phosphate mining industry got a
boost from the newly perfected
flotation system for phosphate
recovery. The newly renamed
U.S. Phosphoric Products would
rapidly expand.

With the stock market crash of
1929, America was plunged into
the Great Depression. By 1932,
there were 20 million people
unemployed throughout the
industrialized world.
Nonetheless, the first Sulfuric
Acid and Single Super




Manufacturing plants were operat-
ing by 1929—no longer was all of
the plant’s sulfuric acid shipped
from Copperhill, Tennessee.

The Main Office Building—a replica
of one in Copperhill, Tennessee—
and the first deep-water docks were
built in 1930. The plant also began
manufacturing gypsum plaster and
block, the latter of which was used
to build the Block Plant, otherwise
known as the Block House.

Gypsum Plaster Storage Shed,
December 4, 1930

Main Office Building
completed in 1930




The product was made onl
for a few years after which
the building was
dismantled.

During 1931 and 1932,
the fertilizer industry
suffered from the
Depression. Production
of TSP and sulfuric acid
came to a near stand-
still. In fact, 1932 was
bad for the entire phos-
phate industry since so
many markets were
lost. But in 1933, the
plant went back to full
operation. As early as
1935, the plant formulated
specialty agricultural chemicals
such as a lime-sulfur solution
for spraying citrus trees. The
addition of a second sulfuric
acid plant in 1938 meant that
the company no longer
depended on outside sources
for this vital raw material.

Concrete floor at docks,
November 6, 1930

By the end of the decade the
world was in turmoil. The
United States was on the
brink of war with Germany
and Japan.

10

Newymyilyroad tracks at docks,
October 9, 1930







A Look Ahead

In 1970, the company added the
western island to the lease
agreement with the National
Audubon Society. In this year,
brown pelicans began moving
onto the eastern island, forcing
the white ibis and other birds to
the western island.

Less than 300 yards from plant
property, the Alafia Bank, com-
monly called the “Bird Islands,”
are sanctuaries for one of the
largest and most diverse bird

Western Island
(foreground),
1970

“In 1939 there wasn’t a lot going on. I started at 50 1/2 cents an hour.” 2
- Horace R. Royal, retired after nearly 46 years s
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War, Recovery,

The dynamics of the indus-
try would dramatically shift
after 1941. After entering the
war, our nation not only had to
feed itself but also contribute to
feeding the Allies. In this same
year, L. C. Oakley, an engineer
who would later become presi-
dent of the company, developed
the process used for the manu-
facture of sodium fluorosilicate.
The Sodium Fluorosilicate Plant
was the only fluorine recovery
project in the United States at
the time. U.S.PP. marketed
several forms of fluorine for use
not only in water fluoridation,
but also for the productmn of

_ of concentrators for the
Phosphoric Acid Department,
‘were put into production.

Growth:

The 40s - 505

likely to
forget,
however,
how the
pressures
of war and postwar
security affected indus-
trial procedures. The
process for sodium
fluorosilicate was largely secret,
just as uranium recovery
processes would be later.

The White Ibis

During the next decade, No. 3, 4,
and 5 Sulfuric Acid Plants, as

well as a corresponding number




“Partnerships between industry and environmental
groups can provide highly creative opportunities to be
good stewards of the environment.”

- Henk Mathot,

President, Cargill Fertilizer (1986 - 1994) and member of
the National Audubon President’s Council (1988 - 1994)

In the midst of this industrial
expansion, U.S.P.P. in 1942
leased—for one dollar per year—
the east bank of the Alafia to the
National Audubon Society. This
spoil bank was created by
channel dredging in the 1920s in
order to provide the plant with
port access. Since 1934, Audubon
has been instrumental in
protecting ground nesters at

the new spoil banks.

As the country began its post-
war recovery, more people
began settling in the Tampa
Bay area.

With the installation of dryers in
1952, the company eliminated a
reprocessing stage and thus
developed the first continuous
triple superphosphate process in
the industry. In 1954 the compa-
ny developed coarse triple
superphosphate fertilizer.

This is the No. 3 Sulfuric Acid
Plant in the early 1940s. The
largest Mills-Packard chamber
sulfuric acid plant in the world
at the time, it was transported
from TCC's Isabella plant in
Tennessee.

Tumpa Plant, 1956

£
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When we think of technological
innovation in this industry, we
may forget about advances in
handling information, so crucial
to contemporary industrial

It also began manu-
facturing potassium
fluorosilicate, used
for water fluorida-
tion. Manufacturing
of the latter product
was discontinued in
1965.

Production and
development
continued during
the rest of the
decade. The compa-
ny developed gran-
ular triple super-
phosphate in 1954.

In 1957, with the
world’s attention
riveted on the
successful launch of
the Soviet Sputnik,
the company
contracted with the
Atomic Energy
Commission to design, build,
and operate a plant which
removed the tiny amount of
uranium present in Florida soil
by means of a solvent and cen-
trifuge. Everything connected

“In 1951 there wasn’t much going on . . .no oranges to pick. So I was kinda
glad to see this plant here.” -Otis L. Brandon, retired after more than 34 years

Triple
Superphosphate
Bagging and

Loading Opera
November 19,1

with the project was kept under
tight security until the contract
expired in 1961, at which time
the project was discontinued
and the plant decommissioned.




A decade of rese




Ammonia
Plant, 1961.
The first ammo-
— : nia was pro-
Compressor Building for . _ . . . ’ duced on
Ammonia Plant, 1961 . s . .. . e

Installation of Liquid Separator
for Ammonia Plant, 1961




By the early 1960s, a general
plant expansion was completed
with the building of the No. 2
Phosphoric Acid Plant. An anhy-
drous ammonia plant—the
largest of its kind in the world—
was completed in 1961.

During the rest of the decade,
change would rapidly spread

explosive political events and
cultural experimentation. The
company would continue to

row, but with a change in own-
ership and direction.




The first issue of the company
newsletter in July 1965 announces
a naming contest. The winnin
name—-Phos Pholks—was suﬁmit—
ted by Sarah E.
Johnson, daugh-
ier of C.E
- Johnson,
Supervisor of
roll at th

1 he decade began tumultuous-

ly with the triumph of John

Glenn’s space flight and the

tragedy of John F. Kennedy’s
assassination.

Corporation in 1962, followed by
the latter corporation becoming a
totally owned subsidiary. Cities
Service was one of the first
petroleum companies to enter the
fertilizer business, a trend that
would change the complexion of
the industry.

Over the next few years the
plant would continue to
increase production of
phosphoric acid (after a new
Prayon Plant was completed
in 1965) and sodium fluorosili-
cate. New Di Mon units and a
new Sulfuric Acid Plant also
came on-line. At the same time
that production of existing
products increased, new ones
were being developed.

Trials and Errors:

The 60s - 70s

A Modified, DI-AM

18-46-0 GRANULATED

A companion predﬁif to USPP’s famous
TRIPLE SUPERPHOSPHATE
RUN-OF-PILE
COARSE
GRANULAR
Also

{
f
)
[l



Fluorosilicic Acid
Tanks, 1969

lenew Prayon
wsphoric acid
lint, 1965

“Safety is never having to say you're sorry.”
Wayne Harris, August 1976 Safety Slogan Contest, Big River Plant, Arkansas




Sulfuric Acid Plant construction, 1965

Monammonium phosphate under
the trade name “Mon-A-Mon”
(now called “MAP”) was added

in 1963. NPK—the only complete
fertilizer ever produced here—
was a nine-month test project

in 1969.

By 1965, the plant was in the
midst of a general modern-
ization program.

But in addition to ongoing
construction projects, the
Tennessee Corporation orga-
nized the Agricultural Chemicals
Division in order to develop new




Midwest bulk-

llending plant,
1966

retail outlets. Over 150 outlets not
only bulk-blended fertilizers, but ana-
lyzed soil, advised farmers, and even
delivered the product. The company
hoped to develop Farm Service
Centers that would supply virtually
all farming needs, but ultimately
these centers did not prove profitable.
When the plant was sold in 1973 to
Gardinier, the new owners did not
buy these assets.

Technology never stood still at the
plant. By 1966, the company’s lab was
using an Atomic Spectrophotometer
to determine the amount of calcium,
aluminum, sodium, potassium,

silicon, iron, and magnesium in
phosphate rock as well as finished
products.

In this same year construction
began on the Tennessee Corporation.
(TENCOR) mine in Ft. Meade,

approximately 60 miles east of Tampa.

The mine began production in April
1967 and represented the company’s
largest capital investment.

Fertilizer production begins with a
mining operation: without mining,
the phosphate fertilizer industry
would not exist.

SUWAKIEE
COLUMBIA €O
ALACHUA

JeCx iow CO.

LEARTYPE
: ;
FLORIDA

Custom Farm Services was not the
only example of new marketing
strategies, as this August, 1968
survey map demonstrates. Here

U.S.P.P. investigates new blending

sites for its NPK fertilizer.
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TENCOR Draglipne, 1968

dragline removal of sandy soil that
covers the layer containing phosphate
~ore. Later this soil is used for land

' reclamation. Next the ore (or ;
“matrix”) is removed and slurried .
with high-pressure water. The slurry £ 8
is pumped to the ore processing plant ¢ ‘ .
. where it is washed and separated -
| by size. :

Through a process that washes, spins,
- crushes, and vibrates the slurry, clay

is separated from the phosphate rock.
The remaining mixture of sand and

further to separate out the phosphate. |
- The resulting products provide i
phosphate fertilizer plants with their
main raw material.

Just as the year before marked a new

_ era for the world when astronauts

~ landed on the moon, so 1970 brought
- changes to the plant. The name

“U.S.P.P” was retired after the

- Tennessee Corporation was fully

_ integrated into the Cities Service

Company. The plant, now a member

of th

wa




The Building Of A Plant

Plans for the new granular
triple superphosphate plant
were presented in September
1971. Construction began in
December 1971 and was
completed by August 1972.

1. The facility was designed and
built by Wellman Power-Gas, Inc.

The first piles were driven on
December 9, 1971.

2. By January 28, 1972 the base
section of the bottom floor founda-
tion, and the dryer and cooler bases
had been poured.

3. The steel beam structure was in
place by April 3, 1972. In addition,
the bucket elevators and the dryer
had been installed.

4. By April 19, 1972 the two pri-
mary scrubbers (left center of pic-
ture) had been installed. These
scrubbers will not only improve
product recovery, but also will pro-
duce completely reclaimable scrub-
ber water.

5. The tailgas scrubber (center of
picture )is ready by May 11, 1972.
The plant is now 109 feet tall.

6. By June 14,1972 the
fiberglass stack for the tail
gas scrubber is in place, the
north and west walls have
been covered, and cooler
and gas ducts have been
added to the primary scrub-
bers.

7. The plant, one year after
its start-up on August 15,
1972, is designed to pro-
duce 50 tons per hout,
350,000 tons per year. The
facility is the largest single-
train granular triple super-
phosphate plant in the
world at this time.

28




Along with continuing expansion and By December of the same year,

modernization a new GTSP Plant—the Gardinier announced completion of a
largest in the world at the time—was $7.5 million Pollution Abatement
built. The company took a major step Program that was begun in 1970.

on March 23, 1973 when both the
plant and the Ft. Meade mine were

purchased by the French firm Societe Besides fertilizer and mining opera-
des Participation Gardinier (SOPAG), tions, Gardinier acquired 160 acres sur-
which was owned by the Gardinier rounding Lithia Springs. Originally
family. In addition to wine produc- purchased in 1937 as a fresh water
tion, the Gardiniers already were in source, it was leased to Hillsborough
the fertilizer business. County in 1957 for one dollar per year.

The plant was renamed “Gardinier
Inc.—U.S. Phosphoric Products”:
lots of employees were happy to
regain the U.S.P.P. designation
under which they had worked for so ‘
many years. L s

These Prayon Plant Swenson
Evaporators %1?’ right)

were part of the oll ution
Abatement Program
improvements.

24




Lithia Springs in 1974

Lithia Springs continued to grow in
_popularity after a new lease was sif
- with the county in 1972. This partner-

ship between Hillsborough County and
the company continues to date.

_In'1974; Gardin implemented an

innovative exchange program in

which a group of employees traveled

to Gardm;er facilities in France, while
their French counterparts visited the
East Tampa facilities. On April 11 of
the same year, the company bought
the Big River fertilizer plant from
Arkansas-Louisiana Gas Company.

The plant was sold in 1977

Lithia Springs today.




Wet Rock Stacker, February 1973

By the middle of the decade, increas-
ing environmental regulation began to
shift the phosphate fertilizer industry
toward technology that was not only
efficient, but environmentally responsi-
ble as well. For example, the new sul-
turic acid plant completed in 1976
would not only be the largest plant
operating (at a rate of 2,400 tons per =
day), but would also On February 19,4
be built with the new the company doi
double absorption 1 3/4 et
Sle  process to signifi- Hillsborough Ca
g cantly reduce stack for a libm
emissions. River

Rock Silos
and railroad |
cars loading,

February 1973 §' 8

mglze, February 173

The first group of
Gardinier Inc.—U.S.P.P.
employees visits Versailles

26
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Human successes, like human failures, are composed of one action at a time
and achieved by one person at a time. -Patsy H. Sampson

The mining aspect of the business
moved in the same direction when
Florida’s 1975 Mandatory Reclamation
Act required that mined land be
reclaimed. Operations remained con-
stant at the plant during the final
years of the decade, even though the
foreign and domestic scenes were full
of surprises. The normalization of
relations between the United States
and China, a peace treaty between
Israel and Egypt, gasoline shortages,
and spiraling inflation were as sur-
prising as the recent stock market
crash and the fall of the Berlin Wall :

: The plant’s deep water docks
are now. Rgpld Fhange fqr the plant in 1976
would wait until the beginning of
the next decade.




etween 1981 and 1983, Gardinier
embarked on a $100-million expan-
sion—the largest in the company’s
M history. New facilities such as the
 DORRCO Phosphoric Acid Plant, the
i No. 5 DAP Plant, and the Wet Rock
Mills and storage area were built,
§ while others such as the No. 7 Acid
Plant were expanded. Because of this
8 program, the plant could produce up
», to 45 percent more finished product.
The company also closed the uranium
fl recovery plant that operated from
11979-1982.

Unfortunately, a series of events
placed Gardinier in a precarious
financial situation. During the early
1980s, the Gardinier family diversified
me into a number of areas, including oil,
gas, citrus groves and hotels. Along
with the strain caused by the need to
o finance the plant expansion, the com-
§ pany was unprepared for a major
| tumble in the phosphate market of
11983. Propelled into bankruptcy in
i February 1985, the plant changed

hands for the last time when Cargill
Incorporated acquired Gardinier in

= December 1985. Yet even during the
#& rockiest moments of the bankruptcy,
® the plant never shut down.

With the acquisition of Gardinier by
Cargill—a Minneapolis-based
agribusiness corporation that so far
has invested more than $125 million in
capital improvements—the plant was
able to complete one vital project and
start another. The existing gypsum
storage area was closed and capped,

| and a new storage area was designed,

constructed and began operating.

Gypsum, a byproduct of phosphate
fertilizer production, is transported to
a storage field (called a stack) ina

B slurry containing process water that is

acidic. The gypsum stack closure
included transferring the process
water that collects atop the stack to a
recirculation system. Then, the top
surface was filled, graded and capped
with a high-density polyethylene liner
and covered with topsoil that was
planted in grasses. '

\.-\“F




Closed Gypsum Stack, 1990

“The closing of the existing gypsum storage area,
restoration of the Tampa Bay shoreline and the
opening of an environmentally engineered new
stack mark the end of one era in the phosphate
industry and the beginning of a new one.”

-Fritz Corrigan, President of Cargill’s worldwide

. rtilizer | 1986- t
® In 1990, Cargill set two precedents il el e

within the U.S. phosphate fertilizer
 industry. It became the first company
in the United States to succsessfully
close and cap a gypsum stack, and i
also was the first to build and start up
¢ a new stack designed to include the
best proven technology to protect the
™ environment.

| The new stack began with a founda-
tion composed of a double liner.
Above the liner a collection syste ;
recirculates the process water back to
the plant for additional productive
uses. A series of monitors also sur-
# round the new stack to ensure that
air, groundwater and surface water
quality are maintained. Like the
closed stack, the new one will be
seeded in grasses as it grows.




Efficiency and environmental
safety not only can, but must, go
hand-in-hand. The company has
invested in technology that fulfills
both requirements. For example, the
covered conveyer system and the
choke feeder for loading ships both
are designed to minimize dust.
Thus they are efficient and environ-
mentally responsible.

Choke Feeder
Conveyor System

In 1987, conservation and energy use
efforts came together at the Tampa
facility when the co-generation facility
was built. Co-generation refers to elec-
tricity generated from manufacturing
processes. In our case, the power is
derived from turbines driven by
steam created in our manufacture of
sulfuric acid, which is passed through
crushed phosphate rock to produce
phosphoric acid—the basis of phos-
phate fertilizers.

Co-generation allows the plant to
supply 100 percent of its own power
needs, and even supply power to
Tampa Electric Company (TECO)
during peak demand periods. In fact,
during a particularly cold holiday
weekend in December 1989, the plant
supplied electricity to TECO for
2,630 homes.

On April 30, 1988 liquid fertilizer
accidentally overflowed from a stor-
age tank into a concrete containment
basin, and from there to surrounding
grounds and culverts. By May 3, it
was determined that some fertilizer
had reached the Alafia River. Though
there was an initial fish kill, neither
the vegetation nor bird population
were adversely affected. Within two
weeks, all physical traces of the inci-
dent were gone.

Co-generation Plant

The company responded to the spill
by broadening its lines of communica- " ¢
tion with government regulators and , == 4
the community, speeding up its envi- —
ronmental-protection timetable, and
negotiating to complete environmen-
tal enhancement projects in the sur-
rounding community.




For example, to satisfy
an agreement with
Hillsborough County
an artificial reef was
built 1.8 nautical miles
from Mangrove Point,
north of Bahia Beach.

The company also
placed $1.5 million in a
pollution recovery
trust fund for projects
in Tampa Bay, particu-
larly those close to the
Alafia River. In addi-
tion, a private-public
partnership was initiat-
ed in order to restore
the original configura-
tion of Delaney Creek

S so that it was once
Part of the | e = SV e acain a natural tidal

artificial reef el , Al : stream.

s lowered gt ; : application of technology.

T””"P“ Bay In 1989 an ammonia flare system

T : was installed to rid fertilizer
: - plant areas of ammonia odors.

A flare system also was installed

at the Bartow manufacturing
facility, acquired in 1993.

Sometimes livability drives the

_J= Bicycles are a common sight
\ around the plant complex.

afﬁ* Restore human legs as a means of travel. [They] rely on food for fuel and need no special parking facilities.
w9 -Lewis Munford, sociologist and critic 31
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Cargill Fertilizer received the 1991
“Outstanding Co-Op Employer of
the Year Award” presented by the

University of South Florida as part
of a cooperative program between

higher education and business
reaching back to 1971. But co-op
student employees were not

uncommon before this, as this 1964

photograph attests.
32

Plant storage tanks are "surmuhdéd by
soltd polyethylene—lmed concrete berms
. ‘and. zzl’é'tés’féd. '

In 1989, work began on the compa-
ny’s first molten sulfur barge for
transport of sulfur from Louisiana,
Mississippi, Texas, and Mexican ports
to the Tampa plant. The barge was
designed to provide triple
protection against leaks.
Christened on January 24,
1991, the “Alafia” had
transported over two million
long tons of sulfur to Tampa
by its 100th voyage on
February 4, 1994.

Cargill’s sulfur barge, the “Alafia”

In 1991, the name “Gardinier,
Inc.” was changed to “Cargill
Fertilizer, Inc.,” signaling a closer
alignment between the Tampa
company and Cargill,
Incorporated, its owner.

The HMpan,




The Grove and Land Management Office was formed in 1990 to
manage existing agricultural holdings as well as develop new agri-
cultural businesses on reclaimed and mine reserve land where eco-
nomically and ecologically feasible. Based in Hardee County, the
office oversees products such as citrus, sod, alfalfa and blueberries.

This is a young citrus grove on
reclaimed land at the Ft. Meade
mine in 1989. Groves such as
this one produce an average of
200 boxes of fruit per acre.
Mature groves will yield up to
375 boxes of fruit per acre.

Reclamation was integrafed into
the operations in 1975. More
than 3,000 acres of mined land
throughout Polk and Hardee
counties are now home to citrus
groves, wetlands, lakes and crop-
land. While some reclaimed areas
are leased for cattle grazing
more than 5,000 addit



In the first few years of Cargill’s own-
ership, demolition of old and unused
facilities—such as the water tower
erected in 1953—continued.

Two major events occurred in the next
two years. In 1992, Cargill began min-
ing operations in Hardee County
using one of the Ft. Meade mine
draglines. In less than two months,
600,000 cubic yards of phosphate
matrix had been transported to the

Ft. Meade mine operation for initial ' ‘T
processing. :




haIted their imports. In the Umted
States, farm belt flooding reduced fer-
tilizer sales. Because of inevitable eco-
nomic repositioning throughout the
industry, surviving companies needed
strong financial resources. This posi-
tioned Cargill to purchase the produc-
tion and mining facilities of Seminole
Fertilizer on May 4, 1993, including
the production plant near Bartow and
the Hookers Prairie-phosphate mine.

Sawgmss ReElamd W= Sl e S\ &ra ,’;f f) 35
Hookers szrz; M‘lvl e i n f\ \ r'l \ ‘

i
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This acquisition allows Cargﬂl to using a highly efficient loading sys-

share technology and production tem. Like the Tampa plant, Bartow
processes between the Bartow and produces electricity by means of
Tampa plants, thus eliminating dupli- cogeneration.
cation and making the company more ’
adaptable to customer needs and mar- In fact, its two generators supply 100
ket fluctuations. The Bartow single- percent of the plant’s energy needs,
train DAP plant is not only the largest contribute to its mining operation’s
in the world, but is designed to main- needs and produce electricity that is :
: : ; t : C . il £
tain the integrity of the fértilizer by - - sold to the local power utility.. = § &z - =
— == L et
5 . 5 . $ g
i iz N

L B g

36 Phosphoric Acid Area — No. 3 Filter Table
(foreground)




/2 An employee credit
union has been popular

" ég’u«\? %4,7:4“‘\ %\%% since 1936, when the

7 i U.S. Phosphoric Products
R ’::z(;;\ % ”“”’:i!? Employees Credit Union
4/_3_%% O — 2 .
- Bl
Vo, ’“21‘::: g% 9P, renamed Chemical &
% : Ry Poear s Industrial Federal Credit
e, o oae Cr 42‘2?,, Union has a reserve of $10
million.

ents learn about Florida
ry while fossil hunting at

. 7' § . 2 1 )"‘)7 4 ‘.S 2 “ 1 7')
Y 5 Meade mine. Annual Retiree Christmas Luncheon,

hosted.in the Main Shop, Tampa Plant

This anniversary in 1994 does not
commemorate the history of a plant,
if by this one means buildings and
machines. Instead, it celebrates a
living business that reaches inside
to its employees and outside to its
community.



Cargill Fertilizer has won recognition—
such as Cargill Incorporated’s
President’s Gold

Award—for safety

performance.

Achievement in safe

work hours translates

into real people

not hurt, lives

protected.

The first employee union was organized at the East
Tampa plant in 1944 as the U.S.P.P. Employee’s
Association. The group became affiliated with the
International Chemical Workers Union (ICWU) and
was chartered in 1951 as Local Chapter 439—uwhich
is still active today. ICWU local chapters also cover
employees at the Bartow manufacturing plant and
Hookers Prairie and Ft. Meade mines.




This commitment to safety is applied
universally to all our facilities.

Behind productivity figures, behind
charts and graphs, are employees
with complex lives. Programs such as
i "Live for Life” recognize that well-
ness is not a bandage for work-related
injuries, but an approach to the men-
tal and physical health of employees
4 that improves the quality of our lives.

he plant has grown in all sorts of
ways, and so has our vocabulary.
“Safety” and “Wellness” have grown

rom lazy concepts to helping form

he concrete foundation of our busi-

iness today. Likewise, “Quality” and

“Vision” have become as important to
the survival and prosperity of this
'business as a shipment of sulfur was
in 1924.

A real commitment to quality, for
example, results in a measurable
increase in sales. By implementing
_the Quality Process, Cargill Fertilizer
rencourages all employees to strength
en their future by strengthening the
company. The process provides the
training and tools for measuring the
dimensions of quality.




Left: Participant at the Alafia River Catfish Tournament. Above: Employees stage a pup-
pet show at a local elementary school that teaches students farm safety. Below: Company

volunteers work at a United Way agency during a “Day of Caring.”




To implement the Quality Process,
several teams of employees from all
areas of Cargill Fertilizer work togeth-
er to develop ways to spot, measure
and correct anything that interferes
with quality. Constant training and
education ensure that the process is
integrated into the company’s daily
business.This results in better prod-
ucts and more reliable supplies as
well as a continued commitment to
the community and the environment.

Just as we recognize that people, not
machines or processes, make a
business function, so should we rec-
ognize that “community outreach”
is a matter of living as neighbors.
Environmental initiatives from
“Adopt-a-Shore” cleanup to the
groundbreaking of the South Parcel
restoration project are undertaken
because the plant already is part of
the community. Its actions affect all
who live here: employees or neigh-
bors—humans and animals, plants,
tish or fowl.

An expanded sense of community
means that it is natural for this com-
pany to invest in grants and scholar-
ships to local schools, to participate in
local and national charity campaigns,
and to provide community resource
grants.

ENVIRON

Cargill’s stormwater
ponds, created to

purify rainwater x
runoff, provide a |
rich habitat for t
roseate spoonbills %
and other water fowl.

MENT




The next chapter of this company’s
history will measure how it met
today’s challenges. For example,
Cargill Fertilizer’s conservation
efforts include a waste-minimization
program that recycles manufacturing
residue, as well as oil, paper and

| aluminum cans. As part of an indus-
try-wide concern with water conser-
vation, Cargill Fertilizer drastically
reduced its fresh water use by captur-
ing rainfall and process water and

| recirculating through fertilizer manu-

| facturing operations. For the future,
the company is working with local
government and regulatory agencies

g

to use water from a local trea‘tmeht
facility at the Tampa plant. |

Cargill Fertilizer also will support
research into new uses for gypsum,
and develop new services and prod-
ucts for customers. In addition to
producing DAP, MAP, GTSP, and
sodium fluorosilicate, the company
will launch a new business when it
begins manufacturing animal feed
additives. Yet the next chapter will

not be complete without maintaining [

and creating partnerships with gov-
ernments, schools, community and
the environment.




This anniversary commemorates no names of those who came to work each

ending: the plant works, the communi- day. This business stands as a testament
ty works, people work. It would be nice to everyone, named or unnamed, who
if this history could list every person not only laid the foundation, but

who contributed to the story, but ‘ helped build something new.

over time we forget too many
names -

&




CARGILL
FERTILIZER, INC.

8813 Highway 41 South
Riverview, FL 33569

* Bartow » Ft. Meade » Hookers Prairie » East TampalRiverview
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